

RE: Eric Ueland Meeting w/ Senator Lankford

From: "Dabney, Tru (Lankford)" <(b)(6)>
To: "Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
Cc: "Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>, "Malloy, Maxwell (Lankford)" <maxwell_malloy@lankford.senate.gov>, "Foster, Greer (Lankford)" <(b)(6)>, "Mahan, Jesse (Lankford)" <(b)(6)>, "Hedrick, Clark (HSGAC)" <(b)(6)>
Date: Wed, 19 Mar 2025 16:16:28 -0400

Hugh,

Thanks for the confirmation. Please let me know if any questions or concerns arise.

Best,

Tru Dabney | *Scheduler*
U.S. Senator James Lankford (R-OK)
(b)(6) Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20510

Please Note: Meetings with Senator Lankford may require scheduling adjustments due to changes in legislative activity and committee business. If a last-minute scheduling change is needed, a member of our team will step in if possible. We will do our best to give you as much notice as possible for any changes and appreciate your flexibility and understanding.

From: Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 3:51 PM
To: Dabney, Tru (Lankford) <(b)(6)>
Cc: Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>; Malloy, Maxwell (Lankford) <(b)(6)>; Foster, Greer (Lankford) <(b)(6)>; Mahan, Jesse (Lankford) <(b)(6)>; Hedrick, Clark (HSGAC) <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Eric Ueland Meeting w/ Senator Lankford

Tru,

Thank you for this. That works perfectly. Thank you for the time.

Hugh

From: Dabney, Tru (Lankford) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 2:41 PM
To: Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> (b)>
Cc: Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> (b)>; Malloy, Maxwell (Lankford)

(b)(6); Foster, Greer (Lankford)

(b)(6) Mahan, Jesse (Lankford)

(b)(6) Hedrick, Clark (HSGAC) <(b)(6)>

Subject: RE: Eric Ueland Meeting w/ Senator Lankford

Hi Hugh,

Thank you for reaching out, happy to assist here. The Senator would have the availability for a twenty-minute meeting on Thursday, March 27th at 11:00am, please let me know if this would be agreeable. For easier reference, we are located at (b)(6) Office Building.

Best,

Tru Dabney | Scheduler

U.S. Senator James Lankford (R-OK)

(b)(6) Senate Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20510

Please Note: Meetings with Senator Lankford may require scheduling adjustments due to changes in legislative activity and committee business. If a last-minute scheduling change is needed, a member of our team will step in if possible. We will do our best to give you as much notice as possible for any changes and appreciate your flexibility and understanding.

From: Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 5:26 PM

To: Dabney, Tru (Lankford) <(b)(6)>

Cc: Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>

Subject: Eric Ueland Meeting w/ Senator Lankford

Tru –

Eric Ueland, [nominated](#) to be Deputy Director for Management at the Office of Management and Budget, would like to get a meeting on the books with Senator Lankford prior to his HSGAC hearing. Are there any times next week that work for the Senator?

Monday: Anytime after 2pm

Tuesday: 10am-2pm

Wednesday: Anytime after 2pm

Thursday: 10am-12pm, anytime after 3pm

Thank you,

Hugh

Hugh Fike

Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of Management and Budget

C:(b)(6)

